Shubhendu Biswas

From: Nikhil Bhushan

Sent: 20 September 2023 10:59

To: Shubhendu Biswas; Vikram Bhonsle; Arun Patra
Cc: Conrad Alves; Regan Britto; Samrat Narvekar
Subject: Re: Zing HR device

Exclude the standby, as we have warranty and amc, especially new devices
Please raise the PR on Safal for additional devices needed

Regards,

Nikhil
9820171661

Get Outlook for Android

From: Shubhendu Biswas <shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2023 10:56:33 AM

To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com>; Arun Patra
<arun.patra@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>; Regan Britto <regan.britto@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Zing HR device

Hello Nikhil,

As discussed with Arun regarding that Zing HR devices we would require 5 Biometric machine for all 3 locations each location has one standby device if in case any
breakdown. Kindly suggest.

Location Biometric machine

Kolkata 1
Bhubaneswar 2
Guwahati 2




Thanks & Regards,
Shubhendu Biswas | Manager-IT | Phone :- 9748373744

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
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From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 20 September 2023 10:41

To: Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com>; Arun Patra <arun.patra@travelfoodservices.com>; Shubhendu Biswas
<shubhendu.biswas@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>; Regan Britto <regan.britto@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Zing HR device

+ Shubhendu
Regards,

Nikhil
+91 9820171661

From: Nikhil Bhushan

Sent: 20 September 2023 10:41

To: Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com>; Arun Patra <arun.patra@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>; Regan Britto <regan.britto@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Zing HR device

Hi Vikram,

For Guwahati, do you need 1 or more biometric?
| understand the stores are not in the airport

Regards,



Nikhil
+91 9820171661

From: Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 20 September 2023 10:38

To: Arun Patra <arun.patra@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Conrad Alves <conrad.alves@travelfoodservices.com>; Regan Britto <regan.britto@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Zing HR device

Dear Arun,
We discussed, we will opt for the Biometric machine for all 3 locations below.
@ Nikhil : Request your support for provision of below.

Regards
Vikram

From: Arun Patra <arun.patra@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 3:48 PM

To: Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Zing HR device

Dear Vikram,

We need following Zing device :

Biometric Scanning
machine devise

Kolkata 1]-

Bhubaneswar 1]-

Guwabhati 1

Regards,
Arun Kanti Patra | Sr. Manager HR | 6292126644



